



Nice to meet you

DUBLIN – SEPTEMBER 2016

I am Brazilian and Portuguese. I am a **Full Stack Web Developer** with over seven years of professional experience. I also have a Bachelor's degree in Information Systems. I am a multi-disciplinary creator of useful, curious and beautiful things.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

PHP Developer

Software Design | Dublin IE | Abril 2016 – Current

Building website using PHP (WordPress, Vagrant, Nodejs, SASS, JS, etc)

Full Stack Web Developer (remote)

Soluxima | Handen, SE | August 2015 – May 2016

Development an API (product definition platform) using PHP Laravel 5.2 with Foundation 5 (Zurb) as frontend for data IO tools.

Founder & CEO

Weblogic Interactive, Inc. | Apucarana, BR | 2008-2015

My main responsibility was planning and development of websites and web applications.

QUALIFICATIONS

Courses

ITIL ® Foundation - July 2013

COBIT® 4.1 Foundation - June 2013

Immersion Sys Deploy & Ruby On Rails - June 2012

Immersion Sys Deploy, June 2012

Ruby on Rails, Basic to Advanced - October 2011

Effective Communications and Human Relations - May 2011

CONTACT

Mobile: +353 83 802 8432

Site: www.ricardocanelas.com

E-mail: ricardocanelas@gmail.com

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/canelas

EDUCATION

General English

Dublin, IE | 2015 - 2016

In the Intermediate level English, in Griffith College.

BSc in Information Systems

Apucarana, BR | 2004 - 2008

The objective of the program is information systems design and management. In Faculdade de Apucarana, FAP.

SKILLS

Front-End Skills

HTML5

CSS3

JQuery

VueJS

AngularJS

Node.js

Actionscript 3

Back-End Skills

WordPress

Laravel / PHP

Ruby on Rails / Ruby

MySQL

Vagrant